Docket No.: STN 50-454

Mr. Dennis L. Farrar
Director of Liconsine
Commonwealth Edison Company
Post Office Box 767
Chicago, I11inois 60650

Dear Mr, Farrar:

Subject: Request for Additional Information - Environmental Qualification
of Byron Equipment

Enclosed is a request for additional information that we need to complete
and review the Environmental Qualification of Equipment (Outstandtn? [tem 7
in the Byron Safety Evaluation Report). Provide you~ response within 10 days
of the date of this letter,

If any further clarification is needed, call L. N. Olshan, the Licensing
Project Manager, at (301) 492-7070,

Sinccrviy.
|

| {
¥
B. J. Youngblood, Chief

Licensing Branch No, 1
Division of Licensing

Enclosure:
As stated

cc: See next page
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. ENCLOSURE
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION - ENVIRONMENTAL
QUALIFICATION OF BYRON EQUIPMENT

Verify that you have performed an analysis that demonstrates that multiple
fatlures of non safotz equipment caused by a high onor!y Tine break are
houzdod):yz;?o FSAR Chapter 15 analysis (required by IE Information

ht C' - .

Verify that all installed Category I and Il instruments for post-accident
monitoring (Regulatory Guide 1.97 instrumentation) are included in your
qualification program,

With rt'ord to your December 6, 1983 submittal, Section 3.11.3.4, confim
that all equipment replacement and testing commitments have been fulfilled,
or justify interim operation,

The staff evaluation of RESAR for e uipment qualification contained

an open item regarding the one hour time margin, This must be resolved
for your NSSS equipment. Confirm that you have used the same criteria
as was used for the balance-of-plant equipment, or provide justification
for your position.

Your December &, 1983, Sectfon 3,11.4.1.2, provided a status of various
equipment. Update your status of that equipment.

Provide a copy of the revised and updated Equipment Environmental
Qualification Report.

Submit the surveillance requirements for the Conax penetration.

Your Justifications for Interim Operation (J10's) were based on a
July 1, 1984 fuel load. With the present fuel load schedule of
September 15, 1984, provide a status of the JI0's.

During the past couple of years NRC has {1ssued many Information Notices
citing problems regarding equipment environmentai qualification, eq9.,
1E-IN 8252, 83-72, 83-45, 84-23, 84-31, B4.44, B4-47, etc. Confirm that
you have reviewed all IE fn'ornntion Notices concerning environmenta)
qualification issues for thefr applicability to Byron equipment, For

all the Notices pertaining to equipment used at Byron, describe the
disposition of the Notice with regard to the qualification status of the
equipment, Frovide JI0's for any deficiencies fdentified in these .
Notices tnat can not be resolved prior to fuel load,



BYRON

Mr. Dennis L. Farrar
Director of Nuclear Licensing
Commonwealth Edison Company
Post Office Box 767

Chicago, I11inois 60690

cc:

Mr. William Kortier

Atemic Power Distribution
Westinghouse Electric Corporation
Post Office Box 355

Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15230

Michael Miller

Isham, Lincoln & Beale
One First National Plaza
42nd Floor

Chicago, I1linois 60603

Mrs. Phillip R, Johnson
1907 Stratford Lane
Rockford, I11linois 61107

Dr. Bruce von Zellen

Department of Biological Sciences
Northern I1linois University
DekKalb, I1linois 61107

Mr. Edward R. Crass
Nuclear Safeguards & Licensing

. Sargent & Lundy Engineers

55 East Monroe Street
Chicago, I11inois 60603

Mr. Julian Hinds
J. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Byron/Resident Inspectors Offices

4448 German Church Road
Byron, I11inois 61010

Ms. Diane Chavez
326 N. Avon Street
Rockford, I11inois 61103

Mr. James G. Xeppler

U. S. Nuciear Regulatory Commission
Region III

799 Roosevelt Road

Glen Ellyn, I11inois 60137

Joseph Gallo, Esq.

Isham, Lincoln & Beale

Suite 840

1120 Connecticut Avenue, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20036

Doug Cassel, Esq.

Jane Whicher, Esq.

109 N. Dearborn Street
Chicago, I1linois 60602

Ms. Pat Morrison
5568 Thunderidge Drive
Rockford, I11inois 61107

David C. Thomas, Esq.
77 S. Wacker Drive
Chicago, I1linois 60601

Ms. Lorraine Creek
Rt. 1, Box 182
Manteno, I1linois 60950



